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	The Personal Injuries Claims Arbitration Service

STANDARD FORM LETTER PROPOSING ARBITRATION      by Claimant
To: name of Defendant’s solicitors

Dear  *
Re:  Claimant v Defendant, proposal to arbitrate the issues
We have received the pre-action protocol response from your firm in this case and it is clear that ** liability, causation and quantum remain in dispute.  
Pursuant to **clause 5 of the Clinical Negligence PAP/**clause 9 of the Personal Injury PAP we have instructions to propose to arbitrate the issues using the PIcARBS system instead of litigating the issues.   
Arbitration of the issues will save your clients and their insurers court fees and legal costs and will be more cooperative and efficient.  Our client will recover his/her damages earlier and will endure a less combative procedure for doing so.  
We also propose arbitrating the costs through CADR at the end of the determination or settlement of the substantive issues. 
We enclose a copy of our firm’s standard form of PIcARBS Arbitration Agreement completed for this case with the recoverable hourly rates which we propose (at 10% below civil action rates). We can still arbitrate this case even if you wish to leave the hourly rates at large for assessment.
We invite you to agree to arbitrate and in addition to agree our hourly rates.   In any event please response to this proposal within 14 days.  
If you fail to accept this proposal or ignore it or refuse it without justifiable, reasonable and clear reasons, we will seek an indemnity costs order in the civil proceedings if the claimants succeeds and we will seek to reduce your costs by 1/3rd if the defendants wins.  The claimant will rely on Halsey v Milton Keynes NHS Trust [2004] EWCA Civ 576 and the subsequent case law including Reid v Buckinghamshire NHS Trust  [2015] EWHC B21 and Laporte v Commissioner of Police [2015].

Yours Sincerely  



STANDARD FORM LETTER PROPOSING ARBITRATION by insurers/defendants
To: name of Claimant’s solicitors

Dear *
Re:  Claimant v Defendant, proposal to arbitrate the issues
We have now completed the pre-action protocol in this case and it is clear that **liability, causation and quantum remain in dispute.  
Pursuant to **clause 5 of the Clinical Negligence PAP/**clause 9 of the Personal Injury PAP we have instructions to propose to arbitrate the issues using the PIcARBS system.   
Arbitration of the issues will save your clients and/or our insurers: court fees and legal costs and will be more cooperative and efficient.  Should he/she succeed your client will recover his/her damages earlier and will endure a less combative procedure for doing so.    Should our insurer clients win, the legal costs both they and you will pay will probably be lower.
We also propose arbitrating the costs through CADR at the end of the determination or settlement of the substantive issues. 
We enclose a copy of our firm’s standard form of PIcARBS Arbitration Agreement completed for this case with the recoverable hourly rates which we propose (at **10% below civil action rates). We can still arbitrate this case even if you wish to leave the hourly rates at large for assessment.
We invite you to agree to arbitrate and in addition to agree our hourly rates.   In any event please response to this proposal within 14 days.  
If you fail to accept this proposal or ignore it or refuse it without justifiable, reasonable and clear reasons, we will seek an indemnity costs order in the civil proceedings if the defendant succeeds and we will seek to reduce your costs by 1/3rd if the claimant wins.  The defendant will rely on Halsey v Milton Keynes NHS Trust [2004] EWCA Civ 576 and the subsequent case law including Reid v Buckinghamshire NHS Trust  [2015] EWHC B21 and Laporte v Commissioner of Police [2015].
Yours Sincerely   
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